Re: Forest Proposal : FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022 - Umagaon Kaluahi Saharghat Rahika Bideshwar
Bheja - Details of Translocation of Trees Under RO-Patna -reg.

RO Patna

Fri 24-Nov-23 12:02 PM

To:PIU Supaul, NHAI <piusupaul@nhai.org>;

@ 1 attachment

RO-Patna-Details of Translocation Status.xlsx;

Please find the attachment.
Please don't print this E-mail unless you really need to, "SAVE TREE SAVE EARTH"

With regards

Office of the Regional Officer
Regional Office-Patna(Bihar)
National Highways Authority of India
Shivmitra Apartment, 1st Floor,
Vivekanand Marg, Boring Road
Patna (Bihar)-800 013

Tele. No. 0612-2570898

From: PIU Supaul, NHAI

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 12:30 PM

To: RO Patna; RO Patna Office

Subject: Forest Proposal : FP/BR/ROAD/154991/2022 - Umagaon Kaluahi Saharghat Rahika Bideshwar Bheja - Details of Translocation of Trees Under RO-Patna
-reg.

Sir,

This has refernec to Minuted of Meeting of IRO Ranchi (67th REC meeting), held on 26.09.2023, vide which the committee has requested for
status report on the translocated trees in the state of Bihar.

In this regard, it is kindly requested to provide the details of the translocated trees.

iR / With Regards,

TR e o e,

Office of the Project Director,

AR TR ST HTferepu,

NATIONAL HIGHWAYS AUTHORITY OF INDIA,

qPTS- ﬁfﬁa (g / PIU-Supaul at Madhubani,

UStet AWK, FYSHT-HaRt 1€, /Pandaul Bazaar, Madhubani- Sakri Road,

33 3fiTet Ugier 79 & Feiian, 4, /Near Indian Oil Petrol Pump, Pandaul,
fSretT- #geh, 48R/ Dist.- Madhubani, Bihar -847234.

é Please consider the environment before printing this email



Details of Translocation of Trees Under NHAI, RO Patna

Proposal Total no of

No of Trees No of Trees
Sl no. PIU Proposal No. Project Name Area (Ha) | Submission | Approval status | Approval date Trees to be

Translocated survived
date translocated

Widening to 4-Lane with PSS of Munger-
1 Munger FP/BR/ROAD/22352/2016 | Bhagalpur-Mirzachauki Section of NH-80 16.454 18-11-2016
in the State of Bihar

27-04-2021 0 0 0

Forest Diversion Proposal of Diversion of
1.47 ha PF Land for construction of
2 GAYA FP/BR/ROAD/21782/2016 | Flyover & Vehicular Underpass at Patna- 1.47 10-Jul-16
Gaya-Dobhi Section of NH-83 0.00-127.00
KM

18-09-2017 0 0 0

Four Lane with paved shoulder of
Bahadurganj-Araria section of NH-
327Edesign Chainage from Km. 49+000 to
Km. 94+000 under Bharatmala Pariyojna,
(Lot-7/Bihar/Package-1) in Kishanganj &
Araria, Bihar

3 PURNIA FP/BR/ROAD/48933/2020 148.32 21-Aug-20 31-05-2022 11107 11107 7100

Four Lane with paved shoulder of
Galgalia-Bahadurganj section of NH-327E
design Chainage from Km. 0+000 to Km.
49+000 under Bharatmala Pariyojna, (Lot-
7/Bihar/Package-1) in district of
Kishanganj, Bihar

4 PURNIA FP/BR/ROAD/48921/2020 152.19 21-Aug-20 31-05-2023 4609 3128 3100

development of Economic Corridor, Inter
Corridors and Feeder Routes to improve
the efficiency of freight movement in
India under Bharatmala Pariyojana (Lot-
5/Package-7) from Sherpur to Dighwara
Parto

5 Patna FP/BR/ROAD/148190/2021 0.065 07-Oct-21 27-12-2022 0 0 0

Four Lane with paved shoulder of
Kishanganj-Bahadurganj section, design
6 Purnia FP/BR/ROAD/136838/2021 Chainage from Km. 0+000 to Km 22+700 6.214 17-Mar-21

under Bharatmala Pariyojna, (Lot-
7/Bihar/Package-1) in Kishanganj, Bihar

17-01-2023 964 0 0

Construction of Four lane Inter corridor
package-I from Amas (Ch. Km —0+000) to
8 GAYA FP/BR/ROAD/146205/2021 Shivrampur (Ch. Km-55+002) in the state 2.064 19-Aug-21
of Bihar under Bharatmala Pariyojna (Lot-

5, Pkg-7) - NH-119D

27-10-2022 11 0 0

Construction of four lane Inter corridor
from Kalyanpur (Ch. Km — 0+000) to Tal
Dashraha (Ch. Km - 47+500) with spur
(Ch 0+000 Km to Ch 2+100 km) Package-
IV in the state of Bihar under Bharatmala
Pariyojna (Lot-5, Pkg-7) — NH-119D.

9 Chhapra FP/BR/ROAD/144718/2021 3.042 20-Jul-21 02-10-2023 663 0 0

Construction of Four lane Inter corridor
package-Il from Shivrampur to Ramnagar
in the state of Bihar under Bharatmala
Pariyojna (Lot-5, Pkg-7) - NH-119D

10 GAYA FP/BR/ROAD/143461/2021 3.142 15-Jun-21 28-11-2022 412 0 0

Total 17766 14235 10200




